



2022 CHSAA 3A Region 3 WRESTLING CHAMPIONSHIPS

Date/Time: Saturday, February 12, 2022

6:30 am - Doors open for teams

7:00 am - Weigh-in (we will weigh-in by weight class starting at 106s)

8:15 am - Coaches Meeting in the Aux Gym

8:15 am - Doors open to the public

9:00 am - Championship Round #1

Championship Quarterfinals

Consolation Round #1

2nd Round Consolation

Championship Semifinals

Consolation 3rd Round

Consolation Semifinals

3rd/4th and 5th/6th Place Matches

Clear Gym (1 Hour)

Parade of Champions Championship Matches

Wrestle Backs

Location: Holy Family High School

5195 W 144th Ave Broomfield, CO 80023

Protocols and Guidelines put forth for the 2021-22 CHSAA Wrestling Season @ Holy Family High School

• Masks are required for all while indoors at HF (Players, Coaches, Spectators). Wrestlers may remove their masks for their match.

Teams Attending: Abraham Lincoln, Alameda, Arvada, Bennett, Denver West, Elizabeth, Faith Christian, Ft Morgan, Holy Family, Jefferson, JF Kennedy, Mullen, Strasburg, Valley

Format: Three mats will be run until the championship matches. All weights will be contested in 16 man double elimination individual brackets. Matches on the championship side of the

bracket are 2-2-2 minutes in length and the consolation side of the bracket matches will be 1-2-2 minutes in length (including any wrestle backs). Byes will be assigned in a rotating order per team with the order chosen at random.

Seeding Meeting: We will not have a seeding meeting prior to the coaches meeting on Saturday.

Weigh-Ins: Every wrestler must weigh in and make weight on Saturday regardless of whether the wrestler has a bye or not. Weigh-ins are conducted in weight class order and are over as soon as the last 285 lb. wrestler has weighed in. Weigh-ins will follow the National Federation Guidelines. There will be no variations. Wrestlers will be allowed an additional 2lb growth allowance.

Coaches Meetings: Coaches meetings will take place at 8:15 am on Saturday in the gymnasium.

Conduct: It is the responsibility of each school to monitor the conduct of its athletes, coaches, students and fans. A school administrator is requested to be in attendance. Schools will be held responsible for any damage incurred by students, fans, athletes, and/or coaches. Only two coaches will be allowed in the corner. No videotaping will be allowed on the mat. Please do not have any more coaches, managers or fans mat side. Coaches are to adhere to the coach's dress code established by CHSAA (collared shirt and khaki pants are recommended).

Camps/Warm-up: Teams can camp between the two gyms in the marked areas.

Locker Rooms: Locker rooms will be available for athletes throughout the tournament for changing and showering. Athletes should not leave personal belongings in the locker rooms as they will not be continually supervised.

Scoring: The CHSAA tournaments will be scored as recommended.

Entries: Entries must be submitted via Trackwrestling using the established seeding criteria (criteria is listed on the last page for reference). We will follow the following timeline for entries.

- <u>Regional entries</u> All rosters and varsity win/loss results must be submitted in the Trackwrestling database prior to 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, February 9th, 2022.
- <u>Regional criteria</u> (head to head, previous state placer), must be entered between Wednesday, February 9th at 7:00 p.m. and Thursday, February 10th at 7:00 p.m.
- <u>Seeds</u> –seeds will be released on Thursday, February 10th by 9 pm for coaches to double check. This information is not to be released to the public.
- Brackets released to the public Friday, February 11th at 2:00 p.m.

Match Procedures: Wrestlers are expected to be immediately available for their match when announced. They are required to report to the table before the match and then go directly to the center of the mat to begin wrestling. Each wrestler has five minutes to appear, ready to compete.

State Qualification: Top 4 (four) wrestlers from each weight will qualify for the state tournament. Wrestle backs will be allowed as outlined by the CHSAA.

Rules: The National Federation Wrestling rules and scoring for 2021-22 Wrestling Bulletin for CHSAA will be the official rules of the meet.

Awards: First and second place team plaques and individual ribbons (1st-6th place) will be supplied by CHSAA. Framed brackets will also be awarded to each weight class champion.

Cheerleaders: Cheerleaders in uniform and two coaches will be admitted free of charge. Cheerleaders must cheer from the bleachers.

Athletic Trainer: Will be on site if needed. Ice and water are available if needed. *(Please provide your own supplies for taping).*

Packet Pick-up: Will be in the hospitality room.

Hospitality Room: There will be a hospitality room available for coaches and officials all day on Saturday. It will be located in the cafeteria to the east of the gymnasium through the double doors.

Concessions: Will be available all day as well as food trucks in the traffic circle.

Apparel: Regional wrestling apparel will be available for purchase. Quantities are limited and are on a first come first serve basis.

Bus Parking: Bus parking will be located on the east side of high school parking.

Broadcasting: CHSAA 3A Region 3 Streaming Link

Admissions: All seats are general admission (all-day/all-session pass)

ADULTS \$20.00 STUDENTS \$15.00 SENIORS \$15.00

Only CHSAA, CHSCA and MEDIA passes will be accepted

3A REGION #3 - SEEDING INFORMATION

The following criteria will be used for the 2020 3A Region 3 wrestling tournament. Once regional rosters have been submitted, no changes can be made except for an injury or illness.

- 1. Returning state champion state placer (the higher place has preference)-any previous years.
 - a. If two place winners from different weights were in the same classification (5A) and finished in the same place (2nd), the wrestler at the higher weight class has precedence.
 - b. If two place winners are from different classifications, the larger classification has precedence.
- 2. Returning state qualifier. In the case of multiple state qualifiers, the following will be used as order of preference
 - a. Higher regional place
 - b. If two place winners from different weights were in the same classification (5A) and finished in the same place (2nd), the wrestler at the higher weight class has precedence.
 - c. If two place winners are from different classifications, the larger classification has precedence.
- 3. Place wrestler in order (1-16) by win percentage. Once order is established use head to head criteria to move a wrestler no more than one position or seed at a time. Head to head comparisons must start at the top (#1 position) and work your way down. 15 match minimum. Wrestlers with less than 15 matches will be assessed losses to get to the 15 match minimum.
- 4. Most wins
- 5. Varsity win percentage at the weight the wrestler is entered in at the regional meet.
- 6. Most falls
- 7. Most technical falls
- 8. Most major decisions in overall varsity record
- 9. Vote of coaches
- 10. Coin flip